Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee A

THURSDAY, 14TH MAY, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. MINUTES (PAGES 1-10)

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 7 April 2009 and the special Licensing Sub Committee A held on 28 April

2009.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 11 -12)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the

procedure is attached.

6. KARMENZ WINE BAR AND RESTAURANT, 192 STROUD GREEN ROAD,
LONDON N4 (STROUD GREEN) (PAGES 13 - 56)

To consider an application to allow extended hours for the provision of regulated
entertainment, provision of late night refreshment and supply of alcohol at the above

premises.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo

Head of Local Democracy &
Member Services, 5™ Floor
River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Jones

Principal Committee Coordinator
(Non Cabinet Committee)

Tel: 020-8489 2615

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday, 06 May 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 7 APRIL 2009

Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCAO01.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCA02.| URGENT BUSINESS

The Committee agreed to the submission of a late item of urgent
business, for consideration under agenda item 7.

LSCAO03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCA04. MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the 4™ December 2009 be approved
and signed by the Chair.

LSCA05.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCA06.| ZAM'S FRIED CHICKEN, 527 GREEN LANES N4 1AN (HARRINGAY
WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, reported on an application for a new
premises licence at Zam’s Fried Chicken, for the provision of late night
refreshment. No representations had been made by the responsible
authorities, and one letter of representation had been submitted by a
local resident, expressing concern regarding the issues of litter and
increased disturbance.

The applicant’s representative explained that the premises was for take
away only, and that the only seating provision for customers was one or
two stools. Referring to the representation made by a local resident, he
stated that there was no proof that the litter mentioned was caused by
Zam’s Fried Chicken, but that the applicant would be prepared to accept
conditions on the licence that would mitigate the concerns regarding
litter, including the installation of a litter bin, and signs requesting
customers to use the bins and to leave the premises quietly.

In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant’s
representative confirmed that the applicant would be prepared to install a
digital CCTV system, and that installation would be with the agreement




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 7 APRIL 2009

of the police.
RESOLVED

That the Licensing Sub Committee decided to grant the application as
requested, subject to the following additional conditions:

1. That a digital CCTV system be installed at the premises. The
system should be capable of recording for 28 days and should be
able to take digital images of people entering the premises. The
recordings must be made available to Police officers and the
Local Authority on request.

2. Signs shall be displayed at the exit, reminding customers to leave
quietly.

3. A bin shall be provided within the customer area for the use of
customers.

4. Signs shall be displayed, reminding customers to use the bins
provided.

The Committee has taken into account the representation by the
objector, and particularly her point on litter and her concern regarding
customers eating in their cars with engines running, resulting in more
nuisance in the area. The Committee felt that the conditions imposed
would be sufficient to address the concerns raised.

LSCAO07.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, reported on an application for a new
premises licence at Present Time restaurant for the supply of alcohol,
provision of late night refreshment and provision of regulated
entertainment in the form of recorded music. Representations had been
submitted by the Police, and the Noise Team and local residents had
submitted objections to the application on the grounds of noise nuisance.

Derek Pearce, Enforcement Officer, presented the Noise Team
representation, and expressed serious concerns relating to the
application and in particular the application to permit recorded music at
the premises. Mr Pearce reported that the premises had in the past
operated more as a venue for loud music entertainment than a
restaurant, and expressed concerns regarding the suitability of the
premises for the playing of recorded music due to the lack of sound-
proofing, and the late operating hours applied for. Mr Pearce reported on
previous complaints made to the Noise Team relating to the premises,
and gave details of abatement notices that had been served on the
premises. The representation from the Noise Team included some
suggested conditions, but Mr Pearce emphasised that the Noise Team
strongly objected to the recorded music element of the application.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Pearce confirmed that




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 7 APRIL 2009

complaints had been received regarding the premises when it had been
operating without a licence, and reported that, following checks, there
was no evidence that the applicant had a long term interest in the
premises.

The applicant addressed the Committee and reported that, since he had
become involved with the premises, there had been only a single noise
complaint, since which time he had always complied with any requests
for music at the premises to be turned down. The applicant reported that
the premises would operate as a restaurant, not a venue for music and
dancing, that there would be no loud music played and that CCTV and
doormen would be used to ensure that there was no disturbance. The
applicant noted that some of the complaints received were from
residents who did not live close to the premises, and that the noise being
reported was not always from this particular premises.

In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant reported that
he had an arrangement in place to take the lease on the premises over
from the current leaseholder, but that this was conditional on him being
granted a licence. The applicant also reported that he had already
demonstrated commitment to the premises by undertaking a
refurbishment, and stated that he would be willing to invest in any works
necessary at the premises if the licence were granted. In response to
questions from the Committee regarding whether the applicant was
aware that the premises had been operating without a licence, the
applicant responded that he had been informed by the previous manager
of the premises that a licence was in place, but had not verified this
separately and now realised that this was something that he should have
done.

The Committee asked about the applicant’s relationship with residents
living close to the premises, and the applicant reported that he had
spoken to residents about noise from the premises in the past, since
when there had been no problems and the premises had a good
relationship with its neighbours.

The Legal Officer asked for further information regarding the freehold
and leasehold of the premises. The applicant reported that Mr Kwateng
held a 19-year lease on the premises, of which 3 years had elapsed. Mr
Pearce enquired about the financial feasibility of employing doormen
when the applicant had stated that the capacity of the venue was just 25-
30 customers, and the applicant responded that doormen would not be
required for normal nights, only for special events.

The Licensing Officer asked the applicant for further information on
some of the conditions proposed in the application. In response, the
applicant confirmed that overcrowing would be avoided by having a
policy that all customers were to be seated and that a waste
management agreement was being entered into with the Council to
ensure that waste was dealt with appropriately.

In conclusion, Mr Pearce emphasised the serious concerns the Noise




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 7 APRIL 2009

Team had regarding the application for recorded music and requested
that, were the licence to be granted, the conditions suggested by the
Noise Team be taken into consideration.

RESOLVED

The Committee considered the application fully, together with the
representations from the responsible authorities, objectors and the
applicant. However, after much deliberation, we reject the whole of the
application for the premises licence.

The Committee feels that there was overwhelming evidence in relation to
nuisance, specifically noise, nuisance, and was concerned that, by his
own admission, Mr Tshilumba has struggled to fully comply with
requirements under the Environmental Protection Act in relation to noise
nuisance and the Food Hygiene Regulations.

The questions posed by those present to Mr Tshilumba were not
satisfactorily answered and neither Mr Tshilumba nor the premises itself
appears to the Committee to be adequately managed and equipped to
operate this premises licence in its current form.

The representations by the noise officer were compelling and the fact
that there is a history of noise complaints with the premises since Mr
Tshilumba’s involvement, the issue of outbreak of music does not
appear to have been adequately addressed.

We were concerned with his inability to sufficiently and satisfactorily
answer questions in relation to his interest in the property, his ability to
comply with conditions if imposed, his general understanding in relation
to the Licensing Act 2003 and his failure to provide us with sound and
enforceable conditions that he could be expected to adhere to.

ClIr Jayanti Patel

Chair




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

Councillors Demirci, Reid and Dodds

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCA08.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Patel, for whom Clir
Dodds was substituting. The Committee agreed that Clir Dodds would
act as Chair of proceedings.

LSCAO09.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCA10.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCA11.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCA12.

BAR N22, GROUND FLOOR, 242 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN
(WOODSIDE WARD)

Before the presentation of the Licensing Officer’s report, the applicant’s
representative made an application that the evidence of one of the
objectors, Ms Sue Garrad, should be discounted due to the distance of
her address from the premises. On the advice of the Legal Officer, the
Committee adjourned to examine maps of the area and consider the
application made by the applicant’s representative.

The Committee reconvened at 7.35pm.

The Legal Officer, Joyce Golder, confirmed that the applicant’s
submission was that Ms Garrad’s evidence should be discounted as she
was not ‘within the vicinty’ of the premises, as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003. Ms Golder confirmed that Ms Garrad’s address was situated
approximately 1km from the premises, and was close to a number of
other licensed premises. Ms Golder reported that Ms Garrad’s
submission was that she was a part of the local community and had the
right to have a say on local issues.

The Chair reported that the Committee would consider Ms Garrad’s
evidence, and would give it appropriate weight as part of their
deliberations.

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the application for a
new premises licence by CBS Bar Ltd to allow the provision of regulated
entertainment (including pole and lap dancing), provision of late night




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

refreshment and supply of alcohol at Bar N22, Ground Floor, 242 High
Road, Wood Green. Ms Barrett reported that representation had been
received from the Noise Team, and that the conditions suggested by the
Noise Team had been accepted in full by the applicant. Two letters of
representation and a petition had also been received from interested
parties, expressing concerns regarding the possibility of increased crime
and anti-social behaviour in the area, especially of a sexual nature, the
risk of children being exposed to a business of an adult nature, the
disturbance that would be caused to local residents and the
inappropriateness of an adult establishment in a location close to
schools, places of worship, residential accommodation and community
centres. Ms Barratt also reported on the relevant licensing authority
considerations, and provided an extract from the statement of licensing
policy in relation to adult entertainment.

The applicant’s representative clarified that it was proposed that the
performance of dance would not commence until 19:00hrs, Monday —
Sunday.

In response to a question from the Committee, Derek Pearce,
Enforcement Response Officer, reported that 7 complaints had been
made to the Noise Team in 2007 and that on 2 occasions these had
been identified as a nuisance by the Noise Team. Mr Pearce reported
that one complaint had related specifically to customers leaving the
premises. In response to a question from the Committee on how this
issue could be addressed, Mr Pearce recommended that door
supervisors should monitor customers exiting the premises to ensure
that customers left quietly.

In response to questions from the applicant’s representative, Mr Pearce
confirmed that one complaint had been received in each of the months
January, February and August 2007, that two complaints had been
received each in March and April 2007, and that there had been two
complainants in total. Mr Pearce confirmed that, if the conditions
suggested by the Noise Team were complied with, the licensing
objectives would be met.

The Chair confirmed that new evidence that had not been included in the
original papers could not be raised at the meeting, as the other parties
had not had a chance to view the material and respond. Ms Garrad
presented her representation against the application, stating that she felt
the kind of activity being applied for would attract crime, particularly sex-
related, to the area, and that customers leaving the premises would lead
to an increase in anti-social behaviour, which was already a priority for
the local Safer Neighbourhoods Team. Ms Garrad also expressed
concerns regarding the increase in fear of crime around the premises,
particularly amongst women. Ms Garrad stated that the location of the
premises on a busy thoroughfare, close to a number of schools and in a
very residential area, was inappropriate for a business of the nature
proposed, and that children would still be passing the premises at 7pm,
the proposed start time for the performance of dance. Ms Garrad stated
that she felt the application would undermine the licensing obijectives,




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

and would have a detrimental impact on the local community and area.

In response to a question from the applicant’s representative, Ms Garrad
stated that although her personal view was that adult entertainment
should not take place at the premises at all, 11pm would be a more
appropriate start time for the performance of dance.

Ms Varinder Kaur, Service Manager of the Raj Kunj sheltered
accommodation for Asian elders, made a representation on behalf of the
residents of the sheltered accommodation. Ms Kaur stated that 22
residents, aged between 65 and 92, lived in the accommodation next to
the premises, that elderly residents would be frightened to go out if the
application were to be granted, and that a premises of this nature would
deter visits to the residents from their children and grandchildren. Ms
Kaur reported that residents were already disturbed by noise from the
premises.

In response to questions from the applicant’s representative, Ms Kaur
reported that she would have to check the records to confirm whether
she had submitted any complaints regarding the premises to the Noise
Team.

The applicant’s representative, Mr David Dadds, reported that the only
difference between the existing premises licence and the application
before the Committee was the introduction of pole and lap dancing, as
set out in the application. Mr Dadds stated that, if the Committee felt that
it was necessary and proper to do so, the applicant was prepared to
amend the hours for the performance of dance to commence at 21:00hrs
instead of 19:00hrs. Mr Dadds noted that the Police had made no
representation in respect of the application, and that the conditions put
forward by the Noise Team to uphold the licensing objectives had been
accepted by the applicant in full. It was also reported that no noise
complaints had been made relating to the premises since August 2007.
Mr Dadds noted that controls to uphold the licensing objectives were set
out clearly in the application. Mr Dadds felt that the proposed
amendment of the hours for the performance of dance would address
the concerns raised regarding children passing the premises, and that
there would be no impact on local schoolchildren as there would be no
external advertising at the premises. Mr Dadds stated that there was no
evidence of complaints being made by the residents of the neighbouring
sheltered accommodation and that there was no evidence to suggest
that crime would increase as a result of the premises, especially as the
Police had raised no objection to the application. Mr Dadds stated that
he felt that the conditions proposed would be adequate to address the
licensing objectives, and reminded the Committee of the safeguarding
mechanisms in place such as the power to review the licence in order to
ensure that the licensing objectives were maintained.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Dadds reported that
the nature of the business would not attract antisocial behaviour and sex
trafficking, and that the applicant was fully aware of the location of the
premises in relation to local schools and residential accommodation. The




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

Committee asked how the applicant would ensure that performers at the
premises were safe, and Mr Dadds reported that SIA-approved doormen
would be present at the premises, and that the welfare of their staff
would be paramount. It was reported that all staff would be subject to
employment law and identification checks, and interviewed to ensure
that they were working safely and of their own volition. Regulations were
in place to ensure that all staff had rights and were working in a safe
environment, as part of a legitimate business. Mr Dadds confirmed that
checks on whether staff were working of their own free will would be
carried out independently of the Police, and that any concern regarding
whether performers were working of their own volition would be identified
very quickly and would not be tolerated. In response to a request from
the Committee for reassurance that the applicant could objectively
ensure that all performers were working of their own free will, Mr Dadds
emphasised that all performers would be fully ID checked and
interviewed to ensure that they were under no duress. Mr Dadds
emphasised that issues relating to employee wellbeing were covered by
relevant employment and health and safety legislation.

Mr Dadds confirmed that, as there would be no external adverts at the
premises, customers would be attracted by word of mouth. Mr Dadds
added that if the business didn’t attract customers then it would fail, but
that this was an economic issue rather than a licensing concern. In
response to a question from the Committee, Mr Dadds confirmed that
the applicant would consider taking out text-only adverts in local
newspapers, if it was felt that this was necessary.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the number of
SlA-approved doormen at the premises, Mr Dadds reported that there
would be three, and that the doormen would be monitoring the interior of
the premises as well as the doors.

In response to a question from Ms Garrad, the applicant clarified the
location of and access to the performers’ changing room on the floor
plan of the premises, and explained that the private dancing area was
not partitioned off, but was a raised stage area. In response to a
question regarding whether performers would be employees or self-
employed, Mr Dadds confirmed that there may be both employees and
self-employed performers working at the premises, but that the checks
and procedures would be the same for both.

In conclusion, the objectors stated that the location of the premises was
not right for an adult entertainment business, and would contribute to
wider problems in the local area. It was also stated that the proximity of
the premises to a sheltered housing complex for elderly people would
interfere with the peace and quiet of the elderly residents, who would be
scared to leave their homes.

By way of conclusion, Mr Dadds stated that the Police had raised no
objections with regard to the licensing objectives, that there was no
evidence of crime and disorder and that there had been no complaints
relating to noise since August 2007. The location of the premises was a




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

mixed-use area with a number of other licensed premises nearby and,
as a legitimate business, the application demonstrated that the licensing
objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 were met, with issues relating to
the protection of the wellbeing of employees being covered by other
legislation. Mr Dadds requested that the Committee grant the license as
applied for, with the amendment of the hours for the performance of
dance to commence from 21:00hrs nightly.

In response to questions from the Legal Officer, Mr Dadds confirmed
that it was proposed that there would be three SIA-approved doormen at
the premises, and that the code of conduct, house rules and pre-
employment checks put forward in the Operating Schedule would be
agreed with the Council and Police before the licence came into effect.

RESOLVED

Having fully considered the application, objectors’ representations,
representations by responsible authorities and the applicant’s case, the
Committee decided to refuse the application for a premises licence.

In reaching this decision the Committee considered the Licensing Act
2003 and its licensing objectives and the statement of licensing policy, in
particular the extracts relating to adult entertainment and specifically
paragraph 13.7 which states that the licensing authority will have regard
to whether the premises are in close proximity to schools, places of
worship and residential accommodation, amongst others. The
Committee did not feel that the licensing objectives had been sufficiently
met by the applicant’s proposals.

In response to the decision of the Committee, the applicant’s
representative sought clarity on the reasons for the rejection of the
application in full, and asked whether the Committee had considered
granting the application with the exclusion of pole dancing and lap
dancing. The meeting was adjourned for the Committee to seek legal
advice on this issue and deliberate further.

RESOLVED

After adjourning and taking legal advice, the Committee decided to grant
the application for a premises licence with the proviso that section G of
the Operating Schedule, namely Performance of Dance, shall exclude
pole dancing and lap dancing. There was no decision to change the
timings as proposed, namely from 7pm. Pole dancing and lap dancing
was excluded specifically in reference to paragraph 13.7 of the
statement of licensing policy which states that the licensing authority will
have regard to whether the premises are in close proximity to schools,
places of worship and residential accommodation, amongst others.

The conditions proposed by the the applicant in the current premises
licence, the accepted conditions proposed by the Noise Team and the




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2009

conditions in the Operating Schedule are to be imposed, with a
requirement for 3 door supervisors to be added. Conditions relating to
pole dancing and lap dancing are to be excluded in consultation with the
Licensing Officer.

LSCA13.| GRAND PALACE, 1ST FLOOR 242 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN
(WOODSIDE WARD)
This item was adjourned.

The meeting closed at 22:15hrs.

CLLR RAY DODDS

Chair




Page 11 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\1\7\Al00016719\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 12

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\1\7\Al00016719\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 13 Agenda ltem 6
1

& HARINGEY COUNCIL B8

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 14" MAY 2009

Report title: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence at KARMENZ WINE BAR &A
RESTAURANT, 192 STROUD GREEN ROAD, LONDON N4 3RN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected STROUD GREEN

1. Purpose

To consider an application by CARMEN SINGH to allow extended hours for the
PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT, PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT AND SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
2
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................2........... 4. %
é.p Assistant Director Enforcement Services
—
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: KARMENZ RESTAURANT

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, TECHNOPARK, Ashley Road
Tottenham N17




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



R ~~¥~:w-«~~w~~-~aﬂge“15 e T T

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence, by Carmen Singh in
respect of KARMENZ WINE BAR & RESTAURANT, 192 STROUD GREEN ROAD,
LONDON N4 3RN under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1 "

The provision of Regulated entertainment:

Live Music
Sunday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200

Recorded Music

Sunday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0400

Bank holidays and Christmas Eve until 0300 and New Years Eve for 24 hours.

The provision of late night refreshment:
Sunday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0300
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0400

- Bank holidays and Christmas Eve until 0300 and New Years Eve for 24 hours.

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Sunday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0300
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0330

Opening Hours

Sunday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0230
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0400

General-all four licensing objectives

At Karmenz we would like to operate a well organised restaurant and wine bar, a
friendly environment for members of the public where they can have some good
food, good cocktails or wine and truly relax.

5.3 Crime and Disorder ,

In order to prevent crime and disorder CCTV cameras have been installed (which
are always available for perusal upon request). Door supervisors on duty (badge
holders and SIA trained).

5.4 Public Safety




e e e Pgge e T T T

3

Door supervisors will be working in order to maintain public safety both inside and
outside premises. Taxis will be called for customers requesting them. Hallways will
be well lit.

5.5 Public Nuisance ,
All doors and windows to be kept closed whilst music is playing.

A Noise Monitor will be installed.

Notices will be displayed asking customers to keep noise to a minimum when
leaving the venue. '

Supervisors will be there to enforce that noise is kept to a minimum.

5.6  Child Protection
ID will aiways be asked for if bar staff are in doubt of someone’s age.

Children will have to be with an adult at all times whilst on the premises.
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have made no representation on this application.
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have made representation. App 2
Food Team
Have made no observations.
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
6.3  Fire Officer
Have no objections to this application.
6.4 Planning Officer
Have made no comments

6.5 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee




Have made no comments
7.0 Interested Parties-

11 letters of represenfation has been received agaihst this application. App 3
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00




—h

(©0)

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM




P W
N T 20 HARINGEY COUNCILE

Section 34
AQ14661
ACGUSZ3 (£10-50 )

Application to vary a premises licence -
under the Licensing Actfzioq:',w .

M

4
|| Reference number:
;

STt

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST *""

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the é/nd oj;’ the form. %
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure i
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records
e O _pmeN  DINGD

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary
a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference of description

Kwe‘\r&, wownwe e v ST AL~ T
VAL Srcevw G Koo

Post town _onrupon Postcode Nl B AN

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number O\ Ll RRT L4

E-mail address
(optional)
—

Current postal address if different from premises address

Q_Yg . Qeypyg 163/201 ~NGS

W 55T
Eost town oo~ Postcode DN s

(D |nsert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA 34

Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27090 (1.1)

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




‘Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)

oatmase. Vs e Vo Vcinet oo o
(e 5tmatonsy  “Om e Dy Wz SO
Ty DO Moo LD STenon, et Daves
o Mes | o (owws™s SRSV S
CAAA US0E GNOUGvs  Gan v G L ece»
Die Wi Oow BRVE B Canas (Povsce (ansy
So e\ Cnd waTT E}W@g - ComGatans & 30‘;‘,;‘
M e e Costomaa T Lamye

Cboun  DT@14S Meon  Carmssists  OF O

ALl b Couniis G Pimiait

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend
LA 34




SNSRI - } N4

‘Part4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 1
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) %
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (9) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) A
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or () A
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) %
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) M

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 34




_— D nn
Trage 2z

FPlays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 8) Ind ] Outd Both
ndoors utGoo
Day| Start Finish o= U -

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

VWed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note §)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




C

events

Indoor sporting

Standard days and timings

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note &) Indoors [ ] Outdoors [] Both [

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




———Page24 T

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start_| Finish Indoors [ Outdoors ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

il-p |oCow

Tue
[ -00] 6o

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
1/ . 0o | O ©c | (please read guidance note 4)

VAt N&umxvu Y VN
il lot.00 (QEVY I ] QGue. oo,
: W& 2 Lo a3

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
1. e oo performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Sat
/(-0 0T o

Sun
[1-CO |O¢ 00

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

5oy S [ Fmsh Indoors I~ Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
A X0 ] e O

Tue | ) ,
oo po.cw

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

H . GO OO - O] (please read guidance note 4)

Coam Wi 5 OO
a%

Thur WV-00 (o2 -co Coaga s TnAa®l e 2 OO~

N & QLo ).

Fri Nom-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




G

[Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ | Outdoors [_] Both [}

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (9)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 34




b egeeb

Provision of Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start | Finish 4 Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities |Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
for dancing

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Willthe facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
on Indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both []

Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 34




Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of | providing
a similar description
to that falling within |
ordJ
Standard days and timings Wilt the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [ Both [
{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 34




Please identify those conditions currently imp

osed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

| have enclosed the premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Please tick v yes

Reasons why | have failed t

o enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the prem

,\/éyﬁ, KOG T L

\ VRV @/M“ A

Lo camCs DT

Cas &

ises licence
g PV le=]
Lhos .
o (Cj“‘“

LA 34




oo Page2d

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors {7/ Outdoors [ |  Both [}

(please read guidance note 6}

Day | Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
-0 o8- : )
Tue
/- o0 |eooo
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
U060 20~ ¢C | (please read guidance note 4)
\2 s 2 -0
Thur Sl . OOV
(- 00 |p% 00 O il 57 & >
Fri / Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
0O | CUA00 | of (ate night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |//. o0 |og .00
sun s go | oo -0
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of aicohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)
Standard days and timings

On the premises [~4~  Off the premises ] Both []

Day| Start | Finish
Moni ,, . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
/Z "CC) oo ¢o (please regd guidance note 4)
Tue ,
/(00 |oo-60
Wed|, , .
/(.00 po-0C
Thur / o | 0300 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
(-0 - alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
/(-00 ‘o
Sat s
(-0 |0B-PO
Sun | . F
/. 60| 08Py

LA 34




‘N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

{8 Fr [AW J L - 30~

Day| Start Finish
Mo sr oo oo ao Q. 9
* £ < JA Lo
Copitas 1078 C g
Tue i
(/.00 | 00 00 N Yé Lt intd.
\Wed
/00 0o 00
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur // (;?C:’ 2. e (please read guidance note 5)
Fri |., | .
il co |ofgo |
Sat |,
v-geo  Of
Sun I P
/00 |00 &

LA 34




-

‘ P . Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )  (please read guidance note 9)
P A D ) ,A
M Katmont Y& whouwo ke o Oee a1 & \
VOB O Coarislr)  LSTRIANT v SO Nk M@
C&»\ WAL Cai v Asvsinat i Mo dis OFf T Sl

WO g Vg Cana Com& \davé CJX‘M@ G S ( Gono
Cm Ty O 3 unde  1NR ‘m.u&s( it

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e R e dievesst Ceprg o Dioorn@l \ \daub s
CCTy Cramagun NS (W wck 15 Sososn Rval v
gs Loy v o (e vd®T. Ocore Duvaeyson N Brra

(enoce Wooasy—(Si» "T’Wmf@) :

¢) Public safety

P S=suP BN 1 30l) Wi, B e Woasraaak- \ R
SO Tl WhervTwen ?m’;.u.,\t Datet . Zaru

i~ See My AUTSwoe %«my@ TNawi s e S¢
Coadid G/QDL C o §S7owwerS &QQU'\‘E%TINU' "T\mw RS RN Y
A WA (. WA g LT,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

N Qzeve. WD W Dl Vo G Lyt Ceasd? WOyt
PAGS IS {?\JMW\Q?” -

NesEs  Merwveas \rs vy skt — {\) .
NV @tf;‘f’w\db YHianse Cays tomwit s U\;i 2y YA
,  c § ’

T MUINARMUAL SR ST VING T el e, -
éjﬂ(@k\h%ﬂp&) ki Bl Tudtd @ LN Posl L& Nowe (s Kl e

& P VW

e) The protection of children from harm
N v
Ol v ey e BB bee VO B Srare
. - on 3 Crt- ~
S N Ty S g ol "%m"”,w Ao g A7
A WegE T R Rl
uS WnlgT O T \ﬂlﬁ.ﬂ"’\-%ﬂ' .

i “\uniS

LA 34




Please tick ¥ yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 8

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

N OKS

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on beh plicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date S . 2.0

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

AX - @/ML\L‘- 1(,&19(1\3%’9

Post town \& vy \y S &\ Postcode N & O D
Telephone number (if any) C;”]O\ G G 22, T Q_ﬁ\&,

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 34




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect
or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the
premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licencing Act.

1.

12.
13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a piace for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e Christmas
Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the

* premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both please tick both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence
of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authoritv to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspend with you about this application.

LA 34




APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM NOISE TEAM




Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Cc: Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK115661

Date: 13/4/09

Premises: Karmenz Restaurant, 192 Stroud Green Road, Hornsey, London, N4 3RN.

Type of application: Variation

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to:

Make representations to the Variation.
On the following grounds:

Noise from music played at the premises is likely to affect local residents if played into the early
hours of the morning without suitable conditions.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Cooking odour

2 & @ & ¢ =

Supporting Information

WK103435 — loud music reported on 14/12/08 — breach of S80 abatement notice — FPN issued and paid.
WK98114 ~ loud music reported on 1/11/08 — nuisance not established.

WK97115 — loud music reported on 25/10/08 - nuisance not established.

WK93656 & WK93657 — loud music reported on 5/10/08 — S80 abatement notice served.

WK92662 ~ loud music reported on 27/9/08 - noise stopped.

WK92660 ~ loud music reported on 27/9/08 — no visit as Comp refused home visit.

WK92658 — loud music reported on 27/9/08 — no visit as Comp refused home visit.

WK86954 — loud music reported on 17/8/08 — warning letter issued.

WK84313 ~ loud music reported on 28/7/08 - info given re service to customer as noise not on now.
WK73066 — 28/4/08 - series of proactive noise and planning visits carried out.

www.haringey.gov.uk




Page-36 ——

WK67585 ~ loud music reported on 8/3/08 — nuisance not established.
WK60131 - loud music reported on 6/1/08 - info given re service to customer as noise not on now.
WHK33086 ~ loud music reported on.29/5/07 - info given re service to customer as noise not on now.

Informative
I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Structure borne

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties.

Sound limits

All entertainments will utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of
which is controlled by the duty manager.

The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by means of limiting device set at
a level agreed with the licensing authority.

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property.

Outside Areas

The number of persons permitted to utilise the frontage (for smoking) will be restricted to 3
persons.

No customers shall be permitted to utilise the rear of the premises. The rear should only be
utilised for deliveries and as a fire escape.

Deliveries And Coliections

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

Patrons Entering/Exiting Premises




When regulated entertainment occurs a licensed door supervisor will be required. They will
ensure, as far as reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave the premises with drinks or take
drinks outside whilst smoking.

Prevention Of Nuisance From Qdour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour of noise.




APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES




Giles and Suzanne Cory

1% Stapleton Hall Road. London, N 20D

Date: 1 April 2009

Duliah Barrett

Lead Licensing Olfficer

Haringey Council

1* Floor, Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

By E-mail and Post

Dear Ms Barrett,

RE: Karmenz Wine Bar and Restaurant, 199 Stroud Green Road, London N4 3RN

We would like to object to the recent application to extend the opening and licensing hours of Karmenz Wine

Bar to between 2.00 and 4.00 in the morning and for 24 hours on New Years Eve, on the following grounds.

- Public Nuisance - Karmenz backs onto a set of gardens including ours and any noise emanating from

the back of the property will affect us and a Jarge number of residences. Our children sleep in a room that

would be directly affected by the noise.

- Public Nuisance - Since there is no parking

provision, customers will park on the adjacent roads - such

as Stapleton Hall Road and Albert Road. Residents would be affected by noise when customers leave the

premises late at night.

YO?S'Zre:/,/'7

Giles and Suzanne Cory




Barrett Daliah

From: flembers@embers.plus.com
Sent: 13 April 2009 16:38

To: Licensing

Subject: Karmenz variation

Live Music Sun-Wed 1100-0000 Thur-Sat 1100-0200
Recorded Music Sun-Wed 1100-0000 Thu 1100-0200 Fri-Sat 1100-0400
Bank holidays/Christmas Eve until 0300 and New years Eve for 24hrs.

The provision of late night refreshment: Sun-Wed 1100-0000 Thur 1100-0300 Fri - Sat
1100-0400

Bank holidays/Christmas Eve until 0300 and NYE for 24hrs.

Supply of alcohol for on the premises only: Sun-Wed 1100-0000 Thur 1100-0300 Fri-Sat
1100-0330

Opening hours Sun-Wed 1100-0000 Thur 1100-0230 Fri-Sat 1100-0400

I must say that I am concerned with the above restaurant wanting to become what
appears to be a club by expanding its hours to 4am Friday/Saturday. I think this would
be unsuitable for the area it is in and may cause trouble and noise. The restaurant
backs onto residential areas and there are flats above and nearby. I hope the
variation to their licence is not granted and that the rights of the residents are
considered. It should remain a restaurant as there are already places for people to
drink such as Chapter One (which was closed due to trouble) and the Sugar Lounge. It
really isn't suitable and will incourage noise and drunkeness.

Please Haringey, See sense.

Linda Fleming
Lorne Road.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 1 of 1
Olson Kendra
From: L ]
Sent: 09 April 2009 16:55
To: Barrett Daliah; Olson Kendra
Subject: Representations with regard to Karmenz Restaurant of 192 Stroud Green Road N4 3RN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Daliah Barrett

We would like to make a representation with regard to Karmenz Restaurant application for variation
to the premige license.

We live next door to the above premises and we are strongly against any approval for variation to a
premise license including late opening hours and music.

Our reasons are related to prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

We are already experiencing on a regular basis (over weekends) loud music and unbearable level of
noise coming from the above mentioned premises (even causing vibration of the joining walls). We
have witnessed the police coming because of the level of public disorder caused by the customers of
the above premises taking their drinks and shouting into the street.

Our normal lives are often disrupted and we are unable to have a break from the working week
because of lack of sleep. Our young children too have a disrupted and uncomfortable sleep on these
occasions. We do not wish to become an obstacle to normal local businesses, however, their
operation should not be at the expense of local residents leading normal lives.

I would also request that you do not disclose my contact details to the applicant.

Please confirm by return receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Mrs Jani and family

G

Surfing the web just got more rewarding. Download the New Internet Explorer 8

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/04/2009




Page 42

RO MR

Page ! of |

e

Olson Kendra

From: New Beacon Books [newbeaconbooks@btconnect.com]

Sent: 09 April 2009 12:02

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Karmenz Wine Bar Application for a Variation to a Premise License

as from
2 Albert Road, London N4 3RW (tel: 020 7272 1157)

9 April 2009

Dear Madam

Karmenz Wifie Bar Application for a Variation to a Premise License

Many thanks for your letter of 23 March 2009 concerning the above application.

| wish to object on the grounds of ‘the prevention of public nuisance’. | live on Albert Road and the back of my
house is very close to the back of the shops and flats on that section of Stroud Green Road. Any music being
played in Karmenz is audible to our back rooms, two of which are bedrooms. | don't think live music or

recorded music should be played any later than 01.00 on Thursday to Saturday and probably 11.00 from
Sunday to Wednesday. | think 04.00 for recorded mussic is totally unreasonable.

As for the supply of alcoho! | would have though that extended hours for this could well lead to ‘public safety’
and ‘crime and disorder’ problems, so | would want to object to those as well.

| am sending this from my work email but | have put my home address and telephone number at the top of
this email.

Yours sincerely
Sarah White

New Beacon Books

76 Stroud Green Road
London N4 3EN

UK

Tel. +44 (0) 20 7272 4889

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

09/04/2009




e vapa43#

I N A NSRSV
& Stelin owaann Lenw
C\sumae WA LQD
, ‘ R P R W N1
\Qkﬁ.‘zkﬁkk\\s - \L.Nk\'\l\\\‘l.\c\» wae bk r \\xf\\v(\?u\\w\ V
N e % W s N &\mm«h Gacew Cnem Lawmes \\V‘VEQ\\Q L
AW Te Qtfest T WRALAT o TRe N %@\“%\\’»‘\:vx\w%
\.\ ChowCi X an, W Wheuye Q{f"\‘f‘\f@&\q‘ﬁ%« .
Naes Vowaw, Oie Tenet. Our aeteons Naves AW we Quow
\\a\«&ﬁ’\“&_ N S, \\w\;\\\uus\ﬁ. Q% Tas %\\_‘\ A DTV Q& Nfaa
\\—\*& NN e Cavase Wt e s Nrerarn Nen et muwts Oy
SN, ,;
%\.\%\,\a \Q SRR T\mx ASS \\\ Namen, (oo \_mm \s \\ax\b\x\x
AN K.t:wi-\‘;_\%\u SVt e Q% Qe Wntesws Qts“\; N7 e Qo \*\&uﬂa\‘i‘b .
N LmcaTin e O TIWLE Wee s et Taea Teets Qsvi | wt
Saats X o \\,\&\ &Lm\' TECME N6 Vs aa O% Q\ﬁ VS Q\w Wik
RSN NN XY \.u\)w Vo (g \M seen Gau e Naie Late \ngg\&\s@\\
ANV S S Reowat e \\x\gm\mw RN ENCE
W Reesan B Staeones N Loqueen Qbﬁ\&\% S
Caamas N\ \y Nt W Gen®  \wesmanmuet Xae Lot
\ﬂxﬂx\*“w‘h&v . \\\K\ﬂ\\\x \\‘;NM\, \lx\\u\“\\%\}ﬁ [y \\A&\Q\\}W\\k\w v
A NS N Q\xi‘»\\\\&\*\c«\w ewts | o
‘ k"’\t\&\‘\ \ Son \ \\\-«\RX;Q\:\ Lawiw oD \\\’N \\x\s \\‘&L\U\ A0
e wat B Diatuee n Qi aiiaed W Yeas e,
T(‘\A‘K\\W;“LT\ A% T%\DB\BR\SW’\K S S Geavre Nt o
\\c\& Vatten Seot 0 e Unuruwbls 0% WMuet W &
Q LS R SR SN AR \Cs \\\&, \.OC B C,i.wwxup\”\"H \& \Q \‘\\\J\\D\}Lz

\3\«\1'& ‘V (NN TN -
- \X \\.M




Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: carl werner [werner01879@hotmail.com]

Sent: 06 April 2009 11:12

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: Restaurant - Application for variation to premise license

importance: High

Dear Licensing Team of Haringey Council
I live opposite this restaurant in Islington (Karmez - Restaurant of 192 Stroud green Road)

Please refuse this, as it is an unacceptable application
This restaurant has created a lot of public noise already and this application should not be allowed

Thank you
Carl Werner

171a Stroud green road
London n4 3pz

werner01979@hotmail.com

Share your photos with Windows Live Photos ~ Free. Try it Now!

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

06/04/2009




Barrett Daliah

From: Dan Ward [dfr_ward@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2009 17:36

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Re: objection to premise licence application

Dear Ms Barrett

Further to our email below about Karmenz on Stroud Green Road, we should point out
that the applicant has not put up the requisite blue notices, as stated as necessary
on your website:

von A4 (or larger), pale blue paper. printed legibly in black ink or typed in a font
size of at least 16. Placed prominently at or on the premises where it can Dbe
conveniently read from the exterior of the premises. Placed every 50 metres on the
external perimeter of the premises abutting any highway (where applicable) . "

__and that there is no mention of the application on your Licensing Applications
Under Consultation page, which was updated on 27 March, well after we received your
letter.

How can you be sure to take into account all possible relevant objections to the
proposed new licence given this?

Thanks for your consideration

Daniel Ward and Colette Milward
12¢ Albert Road

London

N4 3RW

07957 560463 or 07866 048102

————— Original Message ----

From: Dan Ward <dfr ward@yahoo.co.uk>

To: daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Sent: Friday, 3 April, 2009 20:35:00

Subject: objection to premise licence application

Dear Mg Barrett
We vigorously oppose all aspects of this application.

We are appalled that such a reguest is even being considered and have been literally
woken up by Karmenz on many occasions in the past. The noise from their (hitherto
presumably illegal parties) funnels down the gardens between Stapleton Hall Road and
Albert Road and invariably ruins our night's sleep. The problem is exacerbated in the
warmer months when the action seems to take place outdoors. Usually the parties start
around midnight, with noise ratcheting up from around lam as the MCing starts. It's
not a case of a distant rumble of music; we can hear every word of the songs/uttered
by the MCs.

Tt is not an exaggeration to say that our standard of living will be materially
affected by any change in the current licence and the prospect of being kept up until
4am at the weekend, 2am on a Thursday and midnight on sunday-Wednesday is nightmarish.

We have complained to the council's noise pollution unit on several occasions about
Karmenz's presumably illegal late night parties. How is it that a licence-seeker with
such a record is even considered for such a licence? That someone has allowed this
application to progress to the consultancy stage is baffling and scary.

presumably you are aware of this, but the neighbourhood is entirely residential and
very family-oriented. The application seems inappropriate to say the least.

Yours faithfully




Tom Morrison

178C Stroud Green Road
London

N4 3RS

5 April 2009

Re: Application for variation to a premise license Karmenz Wine Bar & Restaurant

| would like to make a representation in relation to the application to vary the licensce for
Karmenz wine bar at 192 Stroud Green Road, London N4 3RN.

| would like to oppose this application as [ am concerned that this would exacerbate an already
existing problem with anti-social, drunken, rowdy behaviour in this residential area which is a
public nuisance. The vast majority of the area in and around Stroud Green Road, is a residential
area and already there is excessive late-night noise, drunken behaviour, violence, disregard for
the area in general i.e. urinating in the street (mainly in Albert Road), litter being left in the
street, shouting, car stereos playing loud music. As it is this poses a risk to public safety.

The above is already a reality on Stroud Green Road at the moment especially when the bars
are closing and people are leaving the premises, mainly from 10pm-2am, 7 days a week. If the
application is successful, then you are permitting further public nuisance, excessive noise and
jeopardising the safety of the public and as well as a possible increase in crime and disorder in
the area.

On three separate occasions | have personally been disturbed at 4.30am by the noise coming
from Karmenz Wine Bar and coming from the revellers leaving the premises. |assume on these
occasions there were private parties being held at the wine bar. | witnessed people singing,
screaming, shouting in the street, drunken anti-social behaviour and cars stopping on Stroud
Green Road, near to the wine bar to pick up peopie with car stereos playing ioud music. This
and more public nuisance has gone on to 5.30-6am. This is an example of what could happen
along with what is already happening should you grant the application.

Yours sincerely

Tom Maorrison




e e e Page 47 T T

S. Bissett

178C Stroud Green Road
London

N4 3RS

5% April 2009

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Application for variation to a premise license Karmenz Wine Bar & Restaurant

T would like to make a representation in relation to the application to vary the licensce for
Karmenz wine bar at 192 Stroud Green Road, London N4 3RN.

The reasons that I am opposed to the above application are that I am concerned about excessive
noise levels, an increase in anti-social behaviour, violence and crime in the area.

I am concerned about the level of noise coming from the premises when people are entering and
leaving the premises. Noise made by people shouting and singing outside the venue and possibly
from the music/entertainment on the premises when the venue doors are being opened and loud
car stereos from people leaving the venue.

Increasing the opening hours of the venue would increase the period of time when these higher
levels of noise would most likely be experienced too. 1 feel this would create a public nuisance
when such noise is excessive and in the early hours when most people in this residential area are
trying to sleep. [ am also concerned that there will be additional disorderly behaviour in the form
of drunken behaviour, shouting, singing, swearing, aggressive behaviour, violence, urinating in
the street and increased litter, threatening public safety and being a public nuisance in a
residential area.

Longer opening hours would possibly bring more people into this residential area during the

night this could create an even higher level of noise and more risk of disorderly anti-social
behaviour, violence and crime.

There is already a problem with excessive noise and disorderly behaviour in the early hours of
the morning on Stroud Green Road and this would most likely exacerbate that problem.

Yours sincerely

S. Bissett




Page 1 of 2

Barrett Daliah

From: Shirtcliff, Alexander (NGRS
Sent: 09 April 2009 18:33

To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: Karmenz License Variation application

Dear Daliah,

| write in response to your letter of 23 March 2009 in relation to the above application for premise license
variation.

| am a local resident, | own and live in a property on Stroud Green Road.
| with to object to the license variation as proposed.

| don't believe the current proprietors of the license are not capable of conducting the business in an
appropriate manner, | have observed what | believe to be people under the legal age for the consumption of
alcohol attending the premises and therefore the operators shouid not have conferred on them the greater
responsibility of extended hours of entertainment / sale of alcohol etc.

| believe such extended hours of entertainment would have a deleterious effect on the local area.
Prevention of public nuisance

There are no public transport facilities towards the end of the opening hours proposed which | believe will
lead to congregations of Karmenz patrons who, having inevitably consumes alcohol during the extend supply
of alcohol period, will form and cause a public nuisance. This is already a problem on Stroud Green Road
with only one premises in operation which, | believe, has a premises license for opening and provision of
alcohol after "normal" hours. Two would increase the effect.

Combined with the ban on smoking, this mean Karmenz patrons will congregate on the street to smoke later
into the night and will inevitable talk etc., causing noise disturbance to local residence for a longer period into
the night than is tolerable. Related to this is the opening and closing of the door to aliow patrons to smoke
outside the building, allowing intermitted music to escape, also causing noise nuisance. These problems are
not theoretical but ones experience by my as a local residence with the conduct of patrons at existing
locations but to permit Karmenz proposals would increase the number of people causing this disturbance but
more importantly the disturbance would continue up to and beyond 4am. | say "beyond" because there is
inevitably a significant amount of "chucking out" time coupled with dispersement time (aggravated by the lack
of public transport solutions available at the time, referred to above).

| may be wrong but | believe Karmenz does not have a double-door system, as did "Chapter One" and "Sugar
Lounge" on the same street. This system reduced (but did not exclude) noise pollution from music within the
venue from spilling out when patrons come and go.

| believe a venue with opening hours coupled with recorded music until 4am and live music until 2am is
completely inappropriate for a road which, albeit has a significant level of commercial use premises still has a
significant level of private dwellings with (as my casual observation goes) a mixture of ages and lifestyles.

Crime and Disorder / Public Safety

My observations under these heads are combined and stem from my observation of public disorder arising
out of patrons who use premises with late night opening and alcohol consumption times. With an increased
capacity (i.e. two venue on the same roads) and longer periods of alcohol consumption indicate to me an
increased likelihood if alcohol related crime and reduction of public safety. What | feel to be the intimidating
noise created by revellers (with associated shouting, bottle smashing etc) should not be underestimated.

Fairness

There is an issue of faimness, if the sugar lounge is permitted a opening and alcohol license until (I believe
2am), why not Karmenz until 4am. My response would be that a 4am opening and 3.30am alcohol licence is

01/05/2009




Page 49~

Page 2 of 2

qualitatively different to a 2am equivalent. Should Karmenz's license be contained to these time, | would have
less objection.

Whilst it would not be fair for one venue to have the late license monopoly in the area, the Council should be
alive to the danger of Stroud Green Road becoming dominated by such late night entertainment which serves
only a small margin of the local population.

| look forward to hearing the results of the public consultation.

Many thanks,

Alex

Blake Lapthom is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via WwWw,Sra.org. uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. if you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, piease notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the emall
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or fiability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
ali outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

01/05/2009




S gunth G,
19 27 51\/0\/»@( ﬂ,@/\ =0
/c{a\m%ﬂ
| LA
DQOw!ﬁZxW\ Cocncd Na— SEn -
| cecefyed uxfwﬂf@\ﬂh( 7N
Vi oy O app licodian, @/&We@ﬁ@w o @VQM"SQ
- ffﬂf lCac % W Al Y re flor~aaf, (A2,

SWW

o \(@( conamad Hod [ Aha (‘W.w
wo\/\,LA %W hell (ﬁb%%m

vb\v Q\«ﬁj M f
. sl

o VW@&@M M Mﬁwb ,
W\OV:DU W Amue/&x, pidic rehida, o ds W

wovle. "{OL me o~ Azre. Lo O Chonte il
| o be S Arwe s

Ne epnp—thal | %W\Kﬁ@d/”@m WWKMU(@
QM%MJZLCVOV»LL XVMW@WXSWW&AK
&A’M Oy WA SLC g(ﬁ\DW e o e oot
<o ok e Loge moken e floor bt s 0l

O& u& aj’ﬂw [ wear ec:»@ <?’W

WW\ - Cfiertba.

teapty W“W ¥ *iv;; |
A S Ca s 7. M

V@:oﬁﬂ% rbove e Veqtp—




umay/mv@a@éﬂ ond N kne~s “Hrat Tl “
6%'/\:\: WWW@ m@ W%’W&W
Mmu meeuw naeds Tt ety
Aore oy fadte e @ aé@}’ﬂkﬁf/\
jwc - JZE@%W@YW

W %WW (\S%MW@%%M~

MM @/&W leca aa,. A
Leok( o 4 LQW&"%X’@UV s ool lae

@A b Sk enl .

M“WW(I@N SQQJ\/\O’{’QG’W

rdl Loncors ot dory ~nd v c”y*"-/\ W\DWJL dle_o\f(k
| g Ahad 02 4o siher Frnonks WW&A\*&

il koA —the Saw\& ond e ol waA M

2405 | by wows tolo 6\/“&4*6 ot Loaek

b " et — aﬁm Mm Chonsyeal
S{; Ao 0@&A\M pwﬁ radh cabs o
She sk oo (/LM

A % ’

E»CJ/\“V\.Q,DQ o unComl e bt re/zﬁﬁdj‘i

H"‘J (cu (oS ) vehle —thal™ ¢ CWQ, PR, WD
::Q,\/%/Q (O~hdat Lo W

(wow er@%\sﬂr% letlor reoded 6@5&«&@4@@
Q‘L S\'“W@Wouo\‘pmc@mm\(w

(Aﬂm/ﬂudf @ (ol S wodh ke Ko me %@/ﬂw&@
M %v\o?_(\eéj 7
Mnmww\/




Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Sent: 01 May 2009 16:10
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: KARMENZ BAR, 192 Stroud Green Road N4

Daliah Barrett-WilliamsL
Lead Officer [Licensing]
Haringey Council

1st fIr. Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN

Dear Daliaoh Barrett-Williams, re:. KARMENZ BAR, 192 Stroud Green Road
N4/ License Variation Application

We are writing to oppose the application for a variation to the license of the
above referenced business.

We live close by and have been at this address since 1981 and know this
business in it's current form and previously as Yamina's. The area is
predominantly residential and has particular problems with the dumping of
rubbish on the corners of Stapelton Hall Rd. /Stroud Green Road and there
have been seven burglaries this year between no’s 1 and 39 Stapleton Hall
Road . Our objections are in reference to your licensing objectives and inter
alia as follows:

Public nuisance; There are numerous homes close by that would be
disturbed by noise from this bar; notably apartments above and to either side
of the property itself and opposite on Stroud Green Rd as well as houses and
apartments on Stapleton Hall and Allbert Rd. We have on several occasions
heard live music being played in daytime with the front windows of the bar
open to Stroud Green Rd. and sound spilling out to carry some distance, even
above the traffic noise. Similarly with recorded music in the evenings and
early morning the rear doors of the bar is often left open and music can be
heard across several gardens on Stapleton Hall and Albert Rd. | have called
or visited the bar several times to complain about noise. We find the business
to be an inconsiderate neighbour and the premises in it current form are
unsuitable for live music, e.g there is no specialist sound proofing to the front
of the buliding to prevent sound spillage. [ A nearby bar on the opposite side
of Stroud Green Rd. were required to replace front windows and redesign
the entrance lobby to solve noise problems]

Public Safety;

There is no permitted parking place for customers to be dropped off or
collected. There are bus stops outside the bar, one opposite and the other 20
yards south on Stroud Green Rd, the road is marked with double yellow lines in
either direction and 20 yards to the north there are traffic lights at the
crossroads with Hanley Rd., Crouch Hill and Stapleton Hall Rd. Vehicles
approaching the bar to park or deliver customers would cause nuisance to



Page 54

the resident parking bays on Hanley Rd. and Stapleton Hall Rd. as well as a
fraffic hazard and obstruct vehicle flows in up to four directions.

We note the council’s policy of not allowing anonymous representations
complaints though we would prefer not to have our details passed to the
applicant and are taking separate legal advice on that matter. When we
previously opposed a license application for Karmen's we were surprised to
receive a letter hand-delivered by the applicant . This was unwelcome and
we choose not to enter info any dialogue with the applicant. We have
opposed license variations to other premises nearby and received no
contact from those applicants. We would add that these several other
licensed premises within 50 yards of our home and Karmens do not operate
the late hours proposed in this application.

We trust this application will be denied in any event.

Yours sincerely

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Library

o

&

i

el

Frm i ¥ "o =

i = LTt Vs T 3 b ; g i;-"n—]t-“': 3 ;
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controlier of Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2008

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

192 STROUD GREEN ROAD N4

Robin Payne

i

i

: “h"p‘i‘,“—?’:'? e

Bete=iTii) i

ASSiStant Director ‘* Drawn by Haringey Council
Enforcement Service : 9ey
1st Floor Scale 1:1000
Techno Park

Dat 21/04/2009
Ashley Road e
Tottenham NORTH Drawing N\A

N17 OLN




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Draft minutes - 28 April 09

	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Karmenz Wine Bar and Restaurant, 192 Stroud Green Road, London N4 (Stroud Green)
	Karmenz report
	Karmenz report 2
	Karmenz report map


